Superior Court of California, County of Ventura

Jason Leiderman Case No. 56-2014-00458195-CU-HR-VTA
v Dept 36
Susan Basko ex parte OCT 3, 2014 1:30pm

DECLARATION OF SUSAN BASKO
1. My name is Susan Basko. T am a grandma and a lawyer licensed in Tllinois and
California. I live thousands of miles outside of California. My California bar number is

230396.

2. Tam not able to make it to court and would not ever be able to make it, due to poor
health, financial restrictions, not having the free time, and being very far away.

3. I have not been served with any papers in this case and have not seen any court filings.

4. T can be called by the court at 310-770-7413. T can be emailed by the court at
suebasko@gmail.com

5.1 DO NOT WANT ANY CONTACT. | have never met Mr, Leiderman and have never
spoken with him on the phone. ! try to avoid him and have him blocked on all social
media. It distresses me greally to have him emailing me, even about this restrainin g
order. He keeps filing court cases against me, it seems, because he wants to have contact
with me. This is the 4™ time now that Mr. Lejderman has gone into court with conspiracy
theories and tales that I am trying to kill him or harm him in some way. Absolutely none
of it comports with reality. "As stated, I am a really nice person and grandma and [awyer
living thousands of miles away, just wanting this man to leave me alone. i

6. NOT DOING ANYTHING WRONG, T avoid contact with Mr. Leiderman. T do not
contact hirm and have given him scveral sets of DO NOT CONTACT notices over the
past year. 1 have never met Mr. Leiderman and have never spoken with him on the
phone. [ have never threatened Mr, Leiderman. I am not involved in any group or
activity to harm or kill Mr. Leiderman and am not aware of any such thing. All my
actions are peaceful and legal.

7. KEEPS DOING THIS. Mr. Leiderman sought this same restraining order a fow days
ago on Sept 26, 2014, Nothing has changed in the meantime. [ still do not want any
contact with Mr. Leiderman, [ am still not a terrorist or in any conspiracy, I am still busy
with my life and work thousands of miles away, T still do not know of anyone trying to
kill or hurt Mr. Leiderman. It is the 4™ time M. Leiderman has run into court
claiming I am trying to kill him. This is taking up huge amounts of my time, my
money, and is destroying my health and my life. I have told Mr. Leiderman scveral
times that if he thinks I am trying to kill him (from thousands of miles away, no less) to
please call the police and report it.
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8. HIS GOAL 1S TO HARM MY LAW LICENSE. Mr. Leiderman’s goal in trying to
get a restraining order is to harm my law license. He has been attacking me and my
profession of law for over a year now. [ am a wonderful lawyer — ethical, good, kind,
caring, moral, and deing work that changes lives and society for the better. Mr.
Leiderman knows that if he can get a restraining order, he can parlay this to damaging
my law license. That is his goal.

9. WITNESS INTIMIDATION. Mr. Leiderman appears to be in some sort of trouble for
allegedly breaching the private email accounts of two lawyers in the Ventura Public
Defenders Office. See EXHIBIT A, which shows an email to me from Michael
MecMahon, the Deputy Public Defender in the Ventura Pubiic Defenders office,
apologizing that Mr. Leiderman used their emails and saying this was inappropriate. Mr.
Leiderman then sent me the email shown in EXHIBIT B, in which he makes the
outrageous and false assertion that I am in some sort of inappropriate contact with people
or agencies, and belittles and demeans me and my work, and tries to intimidate me as a
witness froim participating in an investigation into his actions. | am not aware of such an
investigation, but it sounds as if Mr. Leiderman is aware of one and is trying to intimidate
me from participating. By filing this application for a restraining order, Mr. Leiderman is
trying to intimidate me as witness with regard to this. Whatever investigation is taking
place, if any is, is not under my control, seeing as how I am not an investigator and they
were not my email accounts that were allegedly breached, but those of the Ventura Public
Defender’s office. If ] am asked to give information or to testify in any such
investigation, if there is one, I will do so. T do not want to be intimidated as a witness by
Mr. Leiderman filing for a restraining order to try to keep me from participating in any
such investigation, if thére is one.

10. NOT AWARE OF INVESTIGATION. I am not aware of such an investigation taking

place into Mr. Leiderman’s alleged breach into the private email accounts of two lawyers
in the Ventura Public Defenders Office. If such an investigation is taking place and T am
called to give information or testimony, I will, and T do not want Mr. Leiderman to keep
intimidating mc about this. '

11 EXTREME WITNESS INTIMIDATION. Mr. Leiderman asking for a restraining
order against me as a lawyer is extreme witness intimidation. T am a very good, ethical
lawyer. 1earned my law degree at an older age, graduating magna cum laude, [ am
ficensed in two states and use my law licensed to do a real lot of good to help people and
society. Mr. Leiderman keeps attacking me and my profession of law.

12, EXHIBITS: Mr. Leiderman allegedly sent me the emails shown in Exhibits C and
Exhibit D. These came from private email accounts of lawyers in the Ventura public
defender’s office, Nicholas Gray and Paul Baelly. The emails seemed to be giving some
sort of notice, but did not say about what or whom or give a date or case name. 1
contacted the Ventura Public Defender’s office to ask what this was all about. The
Deputy Public Defender, Michael McMahon, sent me the email shown in EXHIBIT A. In
that email, Michael McMahon apologized and stated that it was inappropriate for Mr.
Leiderman to use their emails. In EXHIBIT B, this is a copy of an email where Mr,



Leiderman is intimidating me as a witness from participating in any investigation, if |
should be called upon to do so. EXHIBIT D shows an email from Mr. Leiderman where
he says hie is holding a TRO hearing October 3. Exhibits E, ¥, and G are the original
coding on the emails that show their authenticity and origin. 1 STATE UNDER penalty
of perjury under the State of California, through my signature on this document, that the
attached exhibits are true and accurate copies of the emails T have received and of the
original coding connected to them.

13. ABUSIVE. Mr. Leiderman is an “emotional battering” type of abuser in that he has
posted publicly online hundreds of times demeaning me and my work, lying about me
outlandishly, has attacked me and my law licenses repeatedly, and all this even though I
avoid him, am not involved with him in any way, and my work and life are not any of his
business. [ do not do anything to Mr, Leiderman, other than occasionally defending
myself from his malicious attacks, such as when he has gone into court claiming I am
trying to kill him and other such bizarre and damaging nonsense. Mostly, | ignore what
he does, block him on social media, and report some of his actions to social media and to
law enforcement agencies, if appropriate. Mr. Leiderman has absolutely no relationship
with me, and yet continuously malkes up sordid fantasies of his own imagining, and tries
to monitor, control, and dictate my life. This TRO application is yct another example of
this.

14. NO ONE UNDER MY CONTROL. There is no one who is acting at my control or
direction. T am not acting under anyone’s control. I have no influence or control over
anyone else’s actions. ‘

15. NO CONSPIRACY. I pay very little to no attention to what others are doing. I am
not responsible for anyone else’s” actions. | am not aware of or involved with any other
person or group or anything they might be doing.

16. BUSY. Tam EXTREMELY busy with my work, which is secially important and
interesting and fulfilling, and with my dear family and friends.

17. SOCIAL MEDIA. Unlike Mr, Leiderman, | spend very little time online on social
media. My accounts are locked or private and I rarely make posts and do not have time to
read much of what others write. Mr. Leiderman continually posts publicly online his
strange and false statements about my idcas, my actions, my associations, and my worl,
although he has no knowledge of these things. He has no idea with whom [ associate,
who my family is, where | am, what | am doing, what my work is, what I think. [ have
given Mr, Leiderman DO NOT CONTACT notices to stop mentioning me on his social
media accounts, but he scoffs at these. 1 do not *follow™ Mr, Leiderman’s accounts, but
people compile his abuses and email them to me. TNEVER post publicly anything about
Mr. Leidenman, cxcept on rarc occasion to defend myself against his bizarre, false court
filings by stating the truth that [ am a good lawyer and not invelved with Mr. Leiderman
in any way.



18. VICTIM OF EXTREME ABUSE. T am a victim of extreme stalking and abuse at the
hands of Mr. Leiderman and his client, James McGibney, and several of their associates.
Tronically, T am being victimized further here by my stalkers. [ do absclutely nothing to
them, so there is no evidence of me doing anything. They are harassing me in this way to
cause me harm and specifically because they want to get a court order against me to try to
cause me to lose my law license. | am a wonderful, good, kind, ethical, caring lawyer and
person. 1 am very tired and worn and sick from being stalked and harassed by these men
for almost a year now.

19. NO CONTACT. I do not have contact of any kind with Mr. Leiderman or any of his
clients, so it is dishonest and bizarre for him to seek a restraining order. I have never met
Mr. Leiderman. T have never phoned Mr. Leiderman. T do not engage in any sort of
communication or contact with Mr. Leiderman. T really want to be left alone. 1 strongly
dislike Mr. Leiderman and consider him dangcrous and dishonest, and want no contact of
any kind with or from him. Mr. Leiderman has continually tried to harm me, harm my
law license, and harm my work. He seems unable to simply leave me alone. He has
twice already filed bizarre court filings in cases where I am not even a party in order to
try to make me lose my law license or get me in legal trouble. People ask why 1 have not
filed for a restraining order against him and the answer is that T do not want even the
contact of going into court with him.

20. IN CONSIDERING THIS, 1 urge the court to make note that Mr. Leiderman has no
evidence of me doing anything wrong, since none exists. Since [ have not seen any
paperwork, 1 do not know if he may have falsely created something. Also, T urge the
court not to believe ANYTHING Mr. Leiderman says, as I have seen a court transcript
from May 12, 2014, in the case of Via View v Retzlaff in County of Santa Clara, where
Mr. Leiderman went into court and told the most shocking lies about me and about
others. When he says something, even the most mundane things, T urge the court to make
him prove it. For example, at the May 12 hearing, Mr. Leiderman claimed T am in a
“Manson-like” conspiracy to kill him. Mr. Leiderman also claimed that a man named
Joseph Camp was going to prison for 10 to 20 years” for “hacking,” when the truth was
that Mr, Camp had taken a plea deal of 5 months for a parole violation of staying out late.
PLEASE MAKE MR LEIDERMAN prove every tiny thing he says, as he is trying
to ruin my life and destroy my legal profession with his lies.

21. DO NOT RESPOND OR REPAY. Although I have been extremely stalked by Mr.
Leiderman, I do not respond and have not repaid him in like kind. I DO report his
wrongful actions to the authorities and to law enforcement agencies, but I do not engage
in similar actions back at him, and never have.

22. BLOCKED. T have blocked Mr. Leiderman from my Twitter account (which is a
locked account @suebasko), from my Facebook account, on which he was stalking me as
a “friend of a friend.” T want no contact of any kind from or with Mr. Leiderman, or
anyone associated with him, at any time.



23. NOTICE: T have seen no paperwork in this case. However, since Mr. Leiderman for
months has been claiming all sorts of wildly insane conspiracy theories against me, T
shall assume this is the same bizarre conspiracy theory that Mr. Leiderman keeps
claiming, and will address it as such.

24, Ttis my opinion, as a lay observer, that Mr, Leiderman is severely mentally ill. 1
have received emails from Mr. Leiderman where he claims T am a terrorist in a
conspiracy to kill him. Mr. Leiderman claims I am in a conspiracy with people I do not
know and to whom he attributes all sorts of lurid things. Mr. Leiderman has sent me
emails where he tells me I am a terrorist who must turn myself in to authorities by a
certain time and beg their mercy. This is all really wild considering [ am a peaceful, law
abiding, happy friendly grandma and good lawyer a few thousand miles away.

25. MY LEGAL WORK for Media: | am alawyer for independent media. T help people
with contracts and advice and trademarks, copyrights, etc., for music, film, video,
journalism, books, websites, designers, clothing design, and other creative ventures. I
also advise on computer and internet law. I have several blogs where I give useful
information on these topics. The main blog is http:/suebasko.blogspot.com This blog
gets many readers and many of them email me with legal questions. T love helping the
public. T also answer legal questions from the public on Law Q&A, where I have
accounts for both Illinois and California. This is the California page:
http:/fwww.lawqga.com/profile/lawyer-for-independeni-media

26. MY LEGAL WORK FOR PUBLIC assembly: Another aspect of my legal work is
international work on peaceful public assembly, such as protest. T have helped groups
plan peaceful public assembly / protest nationally. I have also assisted with the stydy,
planning, and legal recommendations for public assembly worldwide with OSCE-
ODIHR, the Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe, Office of Democratic
Institutions and Human Rights, in Vienna, Austria. OSCE has 70+ member nations and
is sort of like the U.N., but based in Europe. As such, T am involved in diplomatic type
relations with people from many nations.

27. MY LEGAL WORK with the DISABLED: [ have assisted numerous people who
have mental disabilities or who have differing abilities, with conditions such as mental
illness, autism, traumatic brain injury, memory loss, etc. The people T assist are in serous
~ trouble, usually with pending state or federal criminal charges or having been raided by
the FBI. I volunteer as a liaison between the disabled people and their families and the
legal system, to help them get the needed mental health and medical care and sometimes
to help them find lawyers. This work is very fulfilling for me.  am helping people who
are in dire need. An example of this work is that T helped a man who was not being given
a public defender in a jail because he was required to fill out a form, but was so mentally
ill that he could not fill it out. T liaised with the public defender office and got him a
tawyer. Then, I advocated for him to get mental health care while in custody. He is now
mentally well and stabilized and is finally home with his parents after 2 years in custody.
I do this as a volunteer and there has been a steady flow of those in need being sent to
me,



28. LEIDERMAN INTERFERING WITH MY PROFESSION OF LAW: For about the
past year, Mr. Leiderman has maliciously interfered with my legal work by harassing me,
posting defamation and denigration about me and my work online, sending me
denigrating emails where he mocks me, posting my persona! and private emails online,
stalking me online, etc. Mr. Leiderman has also colluded with one of his clients and
weird malicious sock puppet unnamed people trying to get me to lose my law license by
filing malicious, defamatory and bizarre bar complaints against me and posting the same
online. T will make a list of the things he has done to me later in this document.

29. HOW MR LEIDERMAN BEGAN STALKING AND HARASSING ME: In about
January 2014, Mr, Leiderman and his pals were participating in vicious online
harassment of a young man named Joseph Camp. Mr. Camp has special necds and
disabilitics and was just out of prison where he had taken a plea deal on a charge of
hacking computers at his college. Joseph Camp was being particularly malicious stalked
by a twitter account called @mybronyninja, that identified Jay Leiderman as its lawyer.
Joseph Camp faxed to Mr. Leiderman a 35-page pdf containing a list of some of the
malicious tweets against Joseph Camp that were posted by @mybronyninja, Rather than
have empathy for this disabled young man who was being terribly harassed, Mr.
Leiderman instead filed a false police report against Joseph Camp, claiming that Joseph
Camp sent him a 3,000 page fax. Since I am licensed in California, I offered to help
Joseph Camp with the police report. The police investigated and no charges were filed.
Mr. Leiderman was enraged that I dared to help Mr. Camp, and began maliciously
stalking and attacking both me and the young man. Mr. Leiderman took delight in
posting on Twitter and on his blog gloatingly calling the young man a “CONVICTED
FELON,” posting the name of the young man’s foster mother and parole officer, urging
Leiderman’s troll and idiotic “followers™ to contact and harass these people and on and
on.. Mr. Leiderman has stalked. that young man and stalked me ever since.

30. Mr. Leiderman filed court papers in two court cases where | am not a party, trying to
have me held in contempt of court by claiming I am in a conspiracy to kill him. The
names of the cases where Mr. Leiderman filed these papers are Via View v Retzlaff and
Via View v Camp. Both of these were workplace violence TRO cases against men who
had never had any contact with Mr, Leiderman, who have stated they have never been to
California. Tn both of those cases, it was obvious Mr. Leiderman’s main purpose was to
try to control the online free specch of those men. One of these was the aforementioned
Joseph Camp and the other was Thomas Retzlaff. Mr. Retzlaff is a man I do not know
and with whom I have had no contact.

31. LETDERMAN’S CONSPIRACY THEORIES. On May 12, 2014, Mr. Leiderinan
went into Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara, in the case of Via View v
Retzlaff. 1 was not present in court, but later was given a copy of the transcript. Although
[ am not a party in the case, Mr. Leiderman filed a bizarre court paper trying to have me
held in contempt of a court order, although there is no court order against me. Mr.
Leiderman was claiming that [ was in a conspiracy with Thomas Retzlaff, a man I do not



know and with whom T have never had contact. Mr. Leiderman was claiming that we
were in a “Manson-like” conspiracy to kill him.

32. LEIDERMAN CONSPIRACY THEORY REGARDING THOMAS RETZLAFF:
Mr. Leiderman has repeatedly stated, written, and told courts that | am in conspiracy with
a man named Thomas Retzlaif. I do not know Thomas Retzlaff and have had ro
contact with him. There is no conspiracy. T have seen many instances online where Mr.
Leiderman has posted hateful statements about Mr. Retzlaff, attributing outlandishly lurid
things to him. Since Mr. Leiderman has posted a huge number of lies about me, T do not
believe anything he says about anyone.

33. LETDERMAN CONSPIRACY THEORY REGARDING NEAL RAUHAUSER: Mr,
Leiderman has repeatedly stated, written and told courts that [ am in a conspiracy with a
man named Neal Rauhauser. T do not know Mr. Rauhauser. I have seen online that Mr.
Rauhauser is an infodata researcher and seems very highly intelligent. T have had a few
small professional type interactions online with Mr. Rauhauser. There is no conspiracy.
[ have also seen online where Mr, Leiderman has posted huge amounts of scurrilous
attacks against Mr, Rauhauser, and Mr. Leiderman has written the same sort of slurs in
his court filings and spoken them in court. Since Mr. Leiderman has posted a huge
number of lies about me, I do not believe anything he says about anyone.

34. LEIDERMAN CONSPIRACY THEORY REGARDING JOSEPH CAMP. Mr.
Leiderman has repeatedly stated, written, and told courts that T am in a conspiracy with
Joseph Camp. Joseph Camp is a young man with special needs, from New York state,
who was my legal client for a short time for the limited purpose of addressing a false
police report filed against him by Mr, Leiderman. Mr. Camp is not my client now and I
have little to no contact with him. During the time Mr. Camp was my client, and at all
times, my relationship with Mr. Camp has been of the highest caliber of professionalism
and ethics. Mr. Leiderman created and spread lies that Mr, Camp was doing something
improper for me for pay. Mr. Camp has never done anything for me and T have never
paid him. In dealing with Mr. Camp, T always implored him to follow my lead and block
and report people who do wrong, but not to repay them in like kind. He may not always
have followed this, but that was the message he always got from me.

35. Tam in little to no contact with Joseph Camp. T am not his lawyer at this time. T do
not pay attention to what Mr. Camp is doing, as it is none of my concern. Mr. Camp
cannot be contacted through me. T have at no time had any influence or control over Mr.
Camp, though I always try to set a good example by doing what is good and right.

36. JOSEPH CAMP’S WEBSITE: Mr. Leiderman also created and spread a lie that T am
in control of Joseph Camp’s website. This is entirely untrue. Mr. Camp collects
documents that he gets through FOIA requests and through research. He posts those on
his website. T have only ever been able to see the first page of Mr, Camp’s website,
because my computer browser is outmoded and is incompatible with the site, so my
browser crashes each time [ go to the site.



Mr. Leiderman’s belief that T control the site was based on at one time, 1 thought I had the
password for the site and offered to remove something from the site that a person said
bothered them. T told that person to let me know where the item was on the site and IF [
could access the site, | would remove it. The person was mistaken, as there was no such
item on the sile. And, as it turned out, I was not able to access the site, since merely going
to it crashed my browser. MR. LEIDERMAN was told many times that T have never had
access to the website, but he continues to harass me about it and spread lies. ASIDE
from which, Mr. Camp’s website belongs to Mr. Camp, and it is unclear why Mr,
Leiderman should have any concern with it.

37. VIA VIEW FILES BLOG. Mr. Leiderman dislikes a blog called Via View Files or
BV Files. That is not my blog. T do not own it, administer it, or write it.

38. Mr. Leiderman has a client named James McGibney. Mr. McGibney runs a
corporation called Via View, In my opinion and by observation, Via View runs an
extortion racket. McGibney runs a revenge porn website called Cheaterville.com where
he posts the often-compromising or sex photos of people, along with scurrilous writings
about thermn. The victims of the site are then supposed to pay extortion fees of hundreds
of dollars to have their photos and listings removed.

39. James McGibney also runs & hate speech/ extortion site called Bullyville.com. Mr.
McGibney has posted huge amounts of defamation against me, and invasions of my
privacy, stalking, harassment, etc. on his Bullyville.com site. Mr. McGibney also has
tweeted many sexual and stalking and taunting tweets at me.

40. Mr. McGibney purchases domain names in the names of people he is harassing or
trying to extort. Mr., Leiderman appears to approve of and encourage this method of
harassment by Mr. McGibney. In my name, Mr. McGibney owns Suebasko.com,
suebaskolaw.com, and disbarbasko.com. He uses these to defame, denigrate, demean, and
to try to extort me.

41. LEIDERMAN AND MCGIBNEY ASSOCIATE WITH MALICIOUS PEQPLE
ONLINE. Mr. Leiderman and Mr. McGibney associate online with two particularly
malicious people. One of these people uses the sock puppet names of @Cattyldiot, who
runs a racist radio show called “Tea Time for Jew and Me,” and engages in a huge
amount of racism, anti-Semitism, sexism, ageism, and constant, shockingly malicious
attacks against others. The.other associate of Mr. Leiderman and Mr. McGibney uses the
name “Captien Obvious” or “Captien007.” Both of these unnamed individuals have
stalked and harassed me, engage in a constant effort to try to get me to lose my law
license and undermine my work. “Captien Obvious” wrote and posted a ludicrous,
unsigned bar complaint against me and Mr, Leiderman filed it, though claiming not to
know who Captien Obvious is.

42. ASIDE from the above-named two extremely malicious people, Leiderman and
McGibney also associate with many other malicious people from the hacker group
Anonymous, the hacker-fraudster group Rustle League, and McGibney’s harassment-



vigilante gang called Bullyville. Twant NO contact from or connection with such people
and T block them, ignore them, and report them to social media abuse departments when
necded.

43. NEVER HAD CONTACT WITH MCGIBNEY, CATTY IDIOT, OR CAPTIEN
OBVIOUS. T have never met, contacted, responded to, or engaged in any sort of contact
or reaction to Mr. McGibney or his associates, Catty Tdiot or Captien Obvious. This is
true, despite the ongoing, horrifically vulgar, sickening, disgustingly sexualized filth,
attacks on my character, attacks on my work, denigrations against me, posted
continuously by these perverts online. I simply report them to social media, report them
to authorities, block them, and ignore them.

44. MY PRIVATE EMAILS POSTED PUBLICALLY ONLINE. Mr, Leiderman got
ahold of a good number of my private personal and legal emails. Each one was marked
with a privacy notice, Mr. Leiderman immediately posted my emails online for all the
world to see. So did Mr. McGibney, Cattyldiot, and Captien Obvious. ALL of these
emails were of a deeply private nature. When I asked Leiderman and McGibney to stop
posting my emails, they posted more and mocked me.

When I wrote an email to Paul Gianni, a lawyer in Texas doing some work for
McGibney's revenge porn/ extortion company, Via View, and asked him to please get
Leiderman and McGibney to take my private emails down from public view, Leiderman
and McGibney posted that email and mocked and taunted me.

When I wrote an email to a Via View Board member, Scott Corey Ryan, who is also
licensed in Tllinois and who may have been my law school classmate, to please have them
remove my private legal and personal emails from public display, Leiderman replied to
me and to Mr. Ryan calling me mentally ill and a terrorist.

Mr. Leiderman and Mr. McGibney got the private emails that they posted by various
means: from my legal correspondence with Mr. Leiderman, Mr. Gianni, and Mr. Ryan;
through an illicit subpoena in a nonexistent court case, sent to a woman colluding with
Mr. McGibney and his extortion/ revenge porn, and a whole group of emails were hacked
from the account of a radio show host of a show where T appeared once as a guest.

“Captien Obvious™ then wrote a bar complaint against me, that was filed by Mr.
Leiderman, accusing me of being uncthical because I objected to them hacking private
emails and posting them online. As proof of my being “unethical,” he included an exhibit
of one of my private, hacked emails where I was complaining about my emails being
hacked and posted online. Mr. Leiderman thought this was a worthy bar complaint and
filed it with the California Bar.

45. Mr. Leiderman and Mr. McGibney have done the following things, and many other
very bad things, to me, including;

i. Posted my private emails online

it. Harassed me nonstop



iii. Created conspiracy theories about me

iv. Filed false court papers about me in cases where T am nat a party

v. Tried to have me held in contempt of court on non-existent court orders.

vi. Lied in court about me

vii. Bought at least 3 domains in my name and used them to defame, stallc, harass,
demean, and damage me personally and professionally: Suebasko.com,
suebaskolaw.com, disbarbasko.com. McGibney owns dozens of domains in the
names of people he is stalking and extorting,

viii. Created malicious and defamatory websites against me

ix. posted malicious and stalking things about me on McGibney's website ,
Bullyville.com and on other horrifyingly malicious websites such as Encyclopedia
Dramatic and on the crime tor site Doxbin, which posts peoples’ personal
information such as social security numbers, bank number, etc..

x. Engaged in an ongoing attack against my law license and legal profession by
filing malicious bar complaints, posting such complaints online, creating nonstop
lies about me and my work and posting these online,

xi. After Mr. Leiderman filed an attempt to have me held in contempt of court on a
crazy conspiracy theory, I got a phone call from what I think is Mr. McGibney
taunting me about the lawsuit and saying he hoped it harmed my work.

xii. Created or spread links to vicious facebook pages designed to connect me to
major crimes

Xiii. Harassed me with court cases, twice already and this is the third.
Xiv. Refused to leave me alone.

XV. Posted dozens of defamatory tweets

Xvi, And on and on.

46, MANY MORE VICTIMS! I am far from the only victim of these men, Mr.
McGibney's revenge porn site, Cheaterville.com, is loaded with victims. His hate speech
site, Bullyville.com, is also loaded with victims. He owns dozens of domains in peoples’
names. There is also a whole group of older women who have been maliciously stalked
for several years by McGibney and his “followers,” in relation to McGibney not liking
their opinions about sorne real TV show actor. This group of women is still online and
they are still being visibly stalked

47. LOTS OF CONSPIRACY LAWSUITS. McGibney has lawsuits going against
random victims in multiple cases in state cowrt in Texas, federal court in California, and
in various TRO cases in California. These lawsuits name multiple defendants and a lot of
“Does.” Leiderman has written most of these lawsuits. They are all based on wild:
conspiracy theories, trying to tie together random peopie on the internet, and sock puppet
twitter accounts, and lots of unknown *“Does” into these giant grand conspiracies
supposedly against Leiderman and McGibney.

48. LEIDERMAN TYING ME TO HIS CONSPIRACY THEORIES. Because, as [ have
stated repeatedly, I do nothing to Mr. Leiderman or Mr. McGibney, they have created
wild conspiracies where they claim [ am in (nonexistent) conspiracies with men to whom
they attribute all sorts of lurid things. T don’t do anything, so Leiderman tries to claim 1
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do something by linking me by conspiracy to men whom Leiderman denigrates, although
[ don’t think those men are doing anything wrong, either.

49, EXTREME DAMAGE TO ME. The stalking and harassment I have endured from
Mr. Leiderman, Mr. McGibney, and their associates “Catty Idiot” and “Captien Obvious™
have been extreme. My health and well-being have been extremely damaged. My work
has been extremely damaged. My relationships have suffered. These are very evil men.

50. NO EVIDENCE: PLEASE NOTE THAT there is no evidence against me, since |
have done nothing. This is why Mr. Leiderman concocted these crazy conspiracy
theories.

I, SUSAN BASKO, STATE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY OF THE LAWS OF
CALIFORNIA THAT THE FOREGOING STATEMENTS ARE TRUE AND
CORRECT to the best of my knowledge and belief. 1 STATE UNDER penalty of perjury
under the State of California, that the attached exhibits are true and accurate copies of
the emails I have received and of the original coding connected to them.

SIGNED :
DATED:

BAR NO. 230396
PHONE: 310-770-7413 (for court only to use)

EMATL: SUEBASKO@GMAIL.COM (for court only to use) '
ATTACHED EXHIBITS:

Exhibit A: Email I received from Michael McMahon, Deputy Public Defender of Ventura
County, apologizing to me and acknowledging that Mr, Leiderman inappropriately
accessed the private email accounts of two of their lawyers,

Exhibit B: Mr, Leiderman giving notice of a TRO ex parte hearing, the second in a week,
- and falsely stating I have inappropriately contacted people or agencies. This acts as
witness intimidation against me.

Exhibit C: The inadequate email notice of a Sept 26 TRO ex parte hearing I was sent by
Mr. Leiderman when he inappropriately accessed the private email account of a lawyer in
the Ventura Public Defenders office.

Exhibit D: Second inadequate email notice of the Sept 26 TRO ex parte hearing I was
sent by Mr. Leiderman when he inappropriately accessed the private email account of a
second lawyer in the Ventura Public Defenders office.

Exhibits E, F, G, H: Original Coding for emails shown in Exhibits A, B, C, and D. This is
to show authenticity and origin.



Superior Court of California, County of Ventura

Case name: 7 Case No. 56-2014-00458195-CU-HR-VTA
Dept 36
ex parte Sept 26 1:30pm

DECLARATTON OF SUSAN BASKO

[. My name is Susan Basko. I am a grandma and a lawyer licensed in Illinois and
California. Ilive thousands of miles outside of California. My California bar number is
230396.

2. T am not able to make it to court and would not ever be able to make it, due to poor
health, financial restrictions, not having the {ree time, and being very far away.

3. Tcan be called by the court at 310-770-7413. I can be emailed by the court at
suebasko@gmail.com

4. VICTIM OF EXTREME ABUSE. T am a victim of extreme stalking and abuse at the
hands of Mr. Leiderman and Mr. McGibney and several of their associates. Ironically, T
am being victimized further here by my stalkers. I do absolutely nothing to them, so there
is no evidence of me doing anything. They are harassing me in this way to cause me harm
and specifically because they want to get a court order against me to try to cause me to
lose my law license. | am a wonderful, good, kind, ethical, caring lawyer and person. T
am very tired and worn and sick from being stalked and harassed by these men for almost
a year now.

5. NO CONTACT. I do not have contact of any kind with Mr. Leiderman or any of his
clients, so it is dishonest and bizarre for him to seek a restraining order, T have never met
Mr. Leiderman. T have never phoned Mr. Leiderman. T do not engage in any sort of
communication or contact with Mr. Leiderman. I strongly dislike Mr, Leiderman and
consider him dangerous and frightening, and want no contact of any kind with or from
him or anyone associated with him. Mr. Leiderman has continually tried to harm me,
harm my law license, and harm my work. He seems unable to simply leave me alone.
He has twice filed bizarre court filings in cases where I am not even a party in order to try
to make me lose my law licensc or get me in legal trouble. Mr. Leiderman is malicious,
dishonest, and dangerous. People ask why T have not filed for a restraining order against
him and the answer is that I do not want even the contact of going into court with him.

6. TN CONSIDERING THIS, T urge the court to make note that Mr. Leiderman has no
evidence of me doing anything wrong, since none exists. Since T have not seen any
paperwork, I do not know if he may have falsely created something. Also, I urge the
court not to believe ANYTHING Mr. Leiderman says, as I have seen a court transcript
from May 12, 2014, in the case of Via View v Retzlaff in County of Santa Clara, where
Mr. Leiderman went into court and told the most shocking lies about me and about
others. When he says something, even the most mundane things, T urge the court to make
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him prove it. For example, at the May 12 hearing, Mr. Leiderman claimed I am ina
“Manson-like” conspiracy to kill him. Mr. Leiderman also claimed that a man named
Joseph Camp was going to prison for 10 to 20 ycars™ for “‘hacking,” when the truth was
that Mr. Camp had taken a plea deal of 5 months for a parole violation of staying out late.
PLEASE MAKE MR LEIDERMAN prove every tiny thing he says, as he is trying
to ruin my life and destroy my legal profession with his lies.

7. MR LETDERMAN'S PURPOSE IS TO GET A RESTRAINING ORDER TO HARM
MY LAW LICENSE. Mr. Leiderman is in court today lying about me for the purpose of
trying to get a restraining order against me so he can use it to cause me to lose my law
license. There is no cause whatever for a restraining order, since I adamantly refuse to
have any contact or communication with Mr, Leiderman and / or with ANYONE who
associates with him in any way. 1 ask the court to DENY all of Mr. Leiderman’s requests
and dismiss this casc with prejudice.

8. Mr. Leiderman has stalked and harassed me extremely for about one year, 1 have
given him DO NOT CONTACT notices. I will make a list below of some of the things
he has done to stalk me.

9. DO NOT RESPOND OR REPAY. Although T have been extremely stalked by ‘Mr.
Leiderman, I do not respond and have not repaid him in like kind. 1 DO report his
wrongful actions to the authorities and to law enforcement agencies, but I do not engage
in similar actions back at him, and never have.

10. BLOCKED. T have blocked Mr. Leiderman from my email accounts, Twitter account
(which is a locked account @suebasko), from my Facebook account, on which he was
stalking me as a “friend of a friend.” I want no contact of any kind from or with Mr.
Leiderman, or anyone associated with him, at any time.

11. NOTICE: T was not given proper notice of this hearing. A couple nights ago, Mr.
Leiderman apparently-entered the Ventura County Public Defenders Office where he was
formerly employed, illegally accessed the email accounts of two of the lawyers who work
there, and used those accounts to send me mysterious emails saying “we” are seeking a
restraining order, but not stating what it was about or who the persan might be that needs
a restraining order against me. I include those emails as Exhibit A and Exhibit B, After
receiving these strange emails, [ wrote to the Public Defenders office and received the
attached cmail, Exhibit C, in which the office acknowledges it was Mr. Leiderman who
accessed their lawyers’ private email accounts and used them to send me the strange
emails. I state under penalty of perjury that these Exhibits A, B, and C are true and
accurate copies of the emails T received,

12, NOTICE: Since I absolutely avoid Mr. Leiderman and everyone who associates with
him, these cmail “notices” left me perplexed, As T write this, T still do not know the
name of this case, do not know who might be claiming to need a restraining order, and
have seen no paperwork.



13. NOTICE: However, since Mr, Leiderman for months has been claiming all sorts of
wildly insane conspiracy theories against me, I shall assume this is the same bizarre
conspiracy theory that Mr. Leiderman keeps claiming, and will address it as such.

14, 1t is my opinion, as a lay observer, that Mr. Leiderman is severely mentally ill. [
have received emails from Mr, Leiderman where he claims T am a terrorist in a
conspiracy to kill him. Mr. Leiderman claims T am in a conspiracy with people T do not
know and to whom he attributes all sorts of lurid things. Mr. Leiderman has sent me
emails where he tells me T am a terrorist who must turn myself in to authorities by a
certain time and beg their mercy. This is all really wild considering I am a peaceful, law
abiding, happy friendly grandma and good lawyer a few thousand miles away.

15. MY LEGAL WORK for Media: Tam a lawyer for independent media. 1 help people
with contracts and advice and trademarks, copyrights, ete., for music, film, video,
journalism, books, websites, designers, clothing design, and other creative ventures.
also advise on computer and internet law. [ have several blogs where | give useful
information on these topics. The main blog is hitp:/suebasko.blogspat.com This blog
gets many readers and many of them email me with legal questions. 1 love helping the
public. T also answer [egal questions from the public on Law Q&A, where | have
accounts for both Illincis and California. This is the California page:
http://www.lawqa.com/profile/lawyer-for-independent-media

[6. MY LEGAL WORK FOR PUBLIC assembly: Another aspect of my legal work is
international work on peaceful public assembly, such as protest. Thave helped groups
plan peaceful public assembly / protest nationally. T have also assisted with the study,
planning, and legal recommendations for public assembly worldwide with OSCE-
ODIHR, the Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe, Office of Democratic
Institutions and Human Rights, in Vienna, Austria. OSCE has 70+ member nations and
is sort of like the U.N,, but based in Europe. As such, [ am involved in diplomatic type
relations with people from many nations.

17.MY LEGAL WORK with the DISABLED: I have assisted numerous people who
have mental disabilities or who have differing abilities, with conditions such as mental
tllness, autism, traumatic brain injury, memary loss, etc. The people I assist are in serous
trouble, usually with pending state or federal criminal charges or having been raided by
the FBI. T volunteer as a liaison between the disabled people and their familics and the
legal system, to help them get the needed mental health and medical care and sometimes
to help them find lawyers. This work is very fulfilling for me. I am helping people who
are in dire need. An example of this work is that [ helped a man who was not being given
a public defender in a jail because he was required to fill out a form, but was so mentally
ill that he could not fill it out. T liaised with the public defender office and got him a
lawyer. Then, I advocated for him to get mental health care while in custody. He is now
mentally well and stabilized and is finally home with his parents after 2 years in custody.
I do this as a volunteer and there has been a steady flow of those in need being sent to
me.



18. LETDERMAN INTERFERING WITH MY PROFESSION OF LAW: For about the
past year, Mr. Leiderman has maliciously interfered with my legal work by harassing me,
posting defamation and denigration about me and my work online, sending me
denigrating emails where he mocks me, posting my personal and private emails online,
stalking me online, etc. Mr. Leiderman has also colluded with one of his clients and
weird malicious sock puppet unnamed people trying to get me to lose my law license by
filing malicious, defamatory and bizarre bar complaints against me and posting the same
online. I will make a list of the things he has done to me later in this document.

19. HOW MR LEIDERMAN BEGAN STALKING AND HARASSING ME: In about
January 2014, Mr. Leiderman and his pals were participating in vicious online
harassment of a young man named Joseph Camp. Mr. Camp has special needs and
disabilities and was just out of prison where he had taken a plea deal on a charge of
hacking computers at his college. Joseph Camp was being particularly malicious stalked
by  twitter account called @mybronyninja, that identified Jay Leiderman as its lawyer.
Joseph Camp faxed to Mr. Leiderman a 35-page pdf containing a list of some of the
malicious tweets against Joseph Camp that were posted by @mybronyninja. Rather than
have empathy for this disabled young man who was being terribly harassed, Mr.
Leiderman instead filed a false police report against Joseph Camp, claiming that Joseph
Camp sent him a 3,000 page fax. Since I am licensed in California, I offered to help
Joseph Camp with the police report. The police investigated and no charges were filed.
Mr. Leiderman was enraged that I dared to help Mr. Camp, and began maliciously
stalking and attacking both me and the young man. Mr. Leiderman took delight in
posting on Twitter and on his blog gloatingly calling the young man a “CONVICTED
FELON,” posting the name of the young man’s foster mother and parole officer, urging
Leiderman’s troll and idiotic “followers” to contact and harass these people and on and
on. Mr. Leiderman has stalked that young man and stalked me ever since.

20. Mr. Leiderman filed court papers in two court cases where I am not a party, trying to
have me held in contempt of court by claiming T am in a conspiracy to kill him. The
names of the cases where Mr. Leiderman filed these papers are Via View v Reizlaff and
Via View v Camp. Both of these were workplace violence TRO cases against men who
had never had any contact with Mr. Leiderman, who have stated they have never been to
California. In both of those cases, it was obvious Mr. Leiderman’s main purpase was to
try to control the online free speech of those men. One of these was the aforementioned
Joseph Camp and the other was Thomas Retzlaff, Mr. Retzlaff is a man [ do not know
and with whom I have had no contact.

21. LEIDERMAN’S CONSPIRACY THEORIES. On May 12, 2014, Mr. Leiderman
went into Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara, in the case of Via View v
Retzlaff. T was not present in court, but later was given a copy of the transcript. Although
Tam not a party in the case, Mr. Leiderman filed a bizarre court paper trying to have me
held in contempt of a court order, although there is no court order against me. Mr.
Leiderman was claiming that [ was in a conspiracy with Thomas Retzlaff, a man I do not
know and with whom I have never had contact. Mr, Leiderman was claiming that we
were in a “Manson-like” conspiracy to kill him.
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22. LEIDERMAN CONSPIRACY THEORY REGARDING THOMAS RETZLAFF:
Mr. Leiderman has repeatedly stated, written, and told courts that T am in conspiracy with
a man named Thomas Retzlaff. [ do not know Thomas Retziaff and have had no
contact with him. There is no conspiracy. | have seen many instances online where Mr.
Leiderman has posted hateful statements about Mr. Retzlaf¥, attributing outlandishly lurid
things to him. Since Mr. Leiderman has posted a huge number of lies about me, I do not
believe anything he says about anyone.

23. LEIDERMAN CONSPIRACY THEORY REGARDING NEAL RAUHAUSER: Mr.
Leiderman has repeatedly stated, written and told courts that 1 am in a conspiracy with a
man named Neal Raubauser. T do not know Mr, Rauhauser. I have seen online that Mr.
Rauhauscr is an infodata researcher and seems very highly intelligent. T have had a few

~ small professional type interactions online with Mr. Rauhauser, There is no conspiracy.
I have also seen online where Mr. Leiderman has posted huge amounts of scurrilous
attacks against Mr. Ranhauser, and Mr. Leiderman has written the same sort of slurs in
his court filings and spoken them in court. Since Mr. Leiderman has posted a huge
number of lies about me, T do not believe anything he says about anyone.

24, LEIDERMAN CONSPIRACY THEORY REGARDING JOSEPH CAMP. Mr.
Leiderman has repeatedly stated, written, and told courts that [ am in a conspiracy with
Joseph Camp. Joseph Camp is a young man with special needs, from New York state,
who was my legal client for a short time for the limited purpose of addressing a false
police report filed against him by Mr. Leiderman. Mr. Camp is not my client now and T
have little to no contact with him. During the time Mr. Camp was my client, and at all
times, my relationship with Mr. Camp has been of the highest caliber of professionalism
and ethics. Mr. Leiderman created and spread lies that Mr. Camp was doing something
improper for me for pay. Mr. Camp has never done anything for me and I have never
paid him. Tn dealing with Mr, Camp, T always implored him to follow my lead and block
and report people who do wrong, but not to repay them in like kind. He may not always
have followed this, but that was the message he always got from me.

25, Iam in little to no contact with Joseph Camp. | am not his lawyer at this time. 1do
not pay attention to what Mr. Camp is doing, as it is none of my cancern. Mr. Camp
cannot be contacted through me. T have at no time had any influence or control over Mr.
Camp, though I always try to sct a good example by doing what is good and right.

26. JOSEPH CAMP’S WEBSITE: Mr. Leiderman also created and spread a lie that I am
in control of Joseph Camp’s website. This is entirely untrue. Mr. Camp collects
documents that he gets through FOIA requests and through research, He posts those on
his website. I have only ever been able to see the first page of Mr. Camp’s website,

~ because my computer browser is outmoded and is incompatible with the site, so my
browser crashes each time 1 go to the site.

Mr. Leiderman’s belief that I control the site was based on at one time, I thought I had the
password for the site and offered to remove something from the site that a person said



bothered them. 1 told that person to let me know where the item was on the site and IF |
could access the site, I would remove it. The person was mistaken, as there was no such
item on the site. And as it turned out, I was not able to access the site, since merely going
to it crashed my browser. MR. LEIDERMAN was told many times that I have never had
access to the website, but he continues to harass me about it and spread lies. ASIDE
from which, Mr. Camp’s website belongs to Mr. Camp, and it is unclear why Mr.,
Leiderman should have any concern with it.

27. VIA VIEW FILES BLOG. Mr. Leiderman dislikes a blog called Via View Files.
That is not my blog. I do not own it, admin it, or write it.

28. Mr. Leiderman has a client named James McGibney. Mr, McGibney runs a
corporation called Via View. In my opinion and by observation, Via View runs an
extortion racket. McGibney runs a revenge porn website called Cheaterville.com wihere
he posts the often-compromising photos of people, along with scurrilous writings about
them. The victims of the site are then supposed to pay extortion fees of hundreds of
dollars to have their photos and listings removed.

29. James McGibney also runs a hate speech/ extortion site called Bullyville.com. Mr.
McGibney has posted huge amounts of defamation against me, and invasions of my
privacy, stalking, harassment, ete. on his Bullyville.com site. Mr. McGibney also has
tweeted many sexual and stalking and taunting tweets at me.

30. Mr. McGibney purchases domain names in the names of people he is harassing or
trying to extort. Mr. Leiderman appears to approve of and encourage this method of
harassment by Mr. McGibney. In my name, Mr, McGibney owns Suebasko.com,
suebaskolaw.com, and disbarbasko.com. He uses these to defame, denigrate, demean, and
to try to extort me.

31. LEIDERMAN AND MCGIBNEY ASSOCIATE WITH MALICIOUS PEOPLE
ONLINE. Mr. Leiderman and Mr. McGibney associate online with two particularly
malicious people. One of these people uses the sock puppet names of @Cattyldiot, who
runs a racist radio show called “Tea Time for Jew and Me,” and engages in a huge
amount of racism, anti-Semitism, sexism, ageism, and constant, shockingly malicious
attacks against others. The other associate of Mr. Leiderman and Mr. McGibney uses the
name “Captien Obvious” or “Captien007.” Both of these unnamed individuals have
stalked and harassed me, cngage in a constant effort to try to get me to lose my law
license and undermine my work. “Captien Obvious™ wrote and posted a Judicrous,
unsigned bar complaint against me and Mr. Leiderman filed it, though claiming not to
know who Captien Obvious is.

32. ASIDE from the above-named two extremely malicious people, Leiderman and
McGibney also associate with many other malicious people from the hacker group
Anonymous, the hacker-frandster group Rustle League, and McGibney’s harassment-
vigilante gang called Bullyville. 1 want NO contact from or connection with such people



and T block them, ignore them and report them to social media abuse departments when
necded.

33. NEVER HAD CONTACT WITH MCGIBNEY, CATTY IDIOT, OR CAPTIEN
OBVIOUS. I have never met, contacted, responded to, or engaged in any sort of contact
or reaction to Mr. McGibney or his associates, Catty Idiot or Captien Obvious. This is
true, despite the ongoing, horrifically vulgar, sickening, disgustingly sexualized filth,
attacks on my character, attacks on my work, denigrations against me, posted
continuously by these perverts online. 1 simply report them to social media, report them
to anthorities, block them, and ignore them.

34, MY PRIVATE EMAILS POSTED PUBLICALLY ONLINE. Mr. Leiderman got
ahold of a good number of my private personal and legal emails. Each onc was marked
with a privacy notice. Mr. Leiderman immediately posted my emails online for all the
world to see. So did Mr. McGibney, Cattyldiot, and Captien Obvious. ALL of these
emails were of a deeply private nature. When I asked Leiderman and McGibney to stop
posting my emails, they posted more and mocked me.

When T wrote an email to Paul Gianni, a lawyer in Texas doing some work for
McGibney’s revenge porn/ extortion company, Via View, and asked him to please get
Leiderman and McGibney to take my private emails down from public view, Leiderman
and McGibney posted that email,

When I wrote an email to a Via View Board member, Scott Corey Ryan, who is also
licensed in Illinois and who may have been my law school classmate, to please have them
remove my private legal and persenal emails from public display, Leiderman replied to
me and to Mr. Ryan calling me mentally ill and a terrorist.

Mr. Leiderman and Mr. McGibney got the private emails that they posted by various
means: from my legal correspondence with Mr. Leiderman, Mr. Gianni, and Mr, Ryan;
through an illicit subpoena in a nonexistent court case, sent to a woman colluding with
Mr. McGibney and his extortion/ revenge porn, and a whole group of emails were hacked
from the account of a radio show host of a show where I appeared once as a guest.

“Captien Obvious” then wrote a bar complaint against me, that was filed by Mr.
Leiderman, accusing me of being unethical because I objected to them hacking private
emails and posting them online. As proof of my being “unethical,” he included an exhibit
of one of my private, hacked emails where I was complaining about my emails being
hacked and posted online. Mr. Leiderman thought this was a worthy bar complaint and
filed it with the California Bar.

35. Mr. Leiderman and Mr. McGibney have done the following things, and many other
very bad things, to me, including;

i. Posted my private emails online

ii. Harassed me nonstop

tii. Created conspiracy theories about me



iv. Filed false court papers about me in cases where 1 am not a party

v. Tried to have me held in contempt of court on non-existent court orders.

vi. Lied in court about me '

vii. Bought at least 3 domains in my name and used them to defame, stalk, harass,
demean, and damage me personally and professionally: Suebasko.com,
suebaskolaw.com, disbarbasko.com. McGibney owns dozens of domains in the
names of people he is stalking and extorting,

“viii. Created malicious and defamatory websites against me

ix. posted malicious and stalking things about me on McGibney’s websile
Bullyville.com and on other horrifyingly malicious websites such as Encyclopedia
Dramatic and on the crime tor site Doxbin, which posts peoples’ personal
information such as social security numbers, bank number, etc..

x. Engaged in an ongoing attack against my law license and legal profession by
filing malicious bar complaints, posting such complaints online, creating nonstop
lies about me and my work and posting these online.

xi. After Mr. Leiderman filed an attempt to have me held in contempt of court on a
crazy conspiracy theory, I got a phone call from what 1 think is Mr. McGibney
taunting me about the lawsuit and saying he hoped it harmed my work.

xii. Created or spread links to vicious facebook pages designed to connect me to
major crimes

Xiti, Harassed me with court cases, twice already and this is the third.
xiv, Refused to leave me alone.

xv. Posted dozens of defamatory tweets

XVi. And on and on,

36. MANY MORE VICTIMS! I am far from the only victim of these men. Mr.
McGibney’s revenge porn site, Cheaterville.com, is loaded with victims, His hate speech
site, Bullyville.com, is also loaded with victims. He owns dozens of domains in peoples’
names, There is also a whole group of older women who have been maliciously stalked
for several years by McGibney and his “followers,” in relation to McGibney not liking
their opinions about some real TV show actor. This group of women is still online and
they are still being visibly stalked

37. LOTS OF CONSPIRACY LAWSUITS. MecGibney has lawsuits going against
random victims in multiple cases in state court in Texas, federal court in California, and
in various TRO cases in California. These lawsuits name multiple defendants and a lot of
“Does.” Leiderman has written most of these lawsuits, They are all based on wild
canspiracy theories, trying to tie together random people on the internet, and sock puppet
twitter accounts, and lots of unknown “Does™ into these giant grand conspiracies
supposedly against Leiderman and McGibney.

38. LEIDERMAN TYING ME TO HIS CONSPIRACY THEORIES. Because, as [ have
stated repeatedly, T do nothing to Mr. Leiderman or Mr. McGibney, they have created
wild conspiracies where they claim I am in (nonexistent) conspiracies with men to whom
they attribute all sorts of lurid things., 1don’t do anything, so Leiderman tries to claim 1



do something by linking me by conspiracy to men whom Leiderman denigrates, although
I don’t think those men are doing anything wrong, either. '

39. EXTREME DAMAGE TQ ME. The stalking and harassment [ have endured from
Mr. Leiderman, Mr. McGibney, and their associates “Catty Idiot” and “Captien Obvious™
have been extreme, My health and well-being have been extremely damaged., My work
has been extremely damaged. My relationships have suffered. These are very evil men.

39, NO EVIDENCE: PLEASE NOTE THAT there is no evidence against me, since |
have done nothing. This is why Mr. Leiderman concocted these crazy conspiracy theories
—to try to connect me to imagined wrongdoings of men about whom he has created lurid

- tales, There is no conspiracy.

I, SUSAN BASKO, STATE UNDER PENALTY OF PERIURY OF THE LAWS OF
CALIFORNIA THAT THE FOREGOING STATEMENTS ARE TRUE AND
CORRECT.

SIGNED ELECTRONICALLY: /SUSAN BASKO/
DATED: SEPT 26, 2014

BAR NO. 230396 :
PHONE: 310-770-7413 (for court only to vse)
EMAIL: SUEBASKO@GMAIL.COM (for court only to use)

ATTACHED EXHIBITS:

Exhibit A: The inadequate email notice of this hearing I was sent by Mr. Leiderman when
he illegally accessed the private email account of a lawyer in the Ventura Public
Defenders office. .

Exhibit B: A second inadequate email notice of this hearing [ was sent by Mr. Leiderman
when he illegally accessed the private email account of a second lawyer in the Ventura
Public Defenders office.

Exhibit C: An email I received from Michael McMahon, Deputy Public Defender of
Ventura County, acknowledging that Mr. Leiderman illegally accessed the email
accounts of two attorneys in their office and sent me these strange emails, but stating that
the office had nothing to do with it.



